City of Seattle Request for Proposal #FIN-27
Addendum 

Updated: 10/04/13


[bookmark: _GoBack]The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #FIN-27, titled “City Budget Optimization Software Project” released on 9/27/13.  The due date and time for responses remains as 11/08/13 at 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	10/02/13
	10/03/13
	Is this RFP for Hyperion Software and Implementation Services? If not, it certainly appears this way. The reason I am mentioning this is b/c there are explicit references to Hyperion and Hyperion technology in the SOW.
Please explain.

	No. The City has not selected a specific software application. The City solicits for equal evaluation all viable software applications that will meet the business needs presented in the RFP. The use of language describing any specific software was not intended and likely the result of leveraging language from previous projects or other RFPs. Once again the use of language identifying any specific software is unintentional  

	Under Section 3.7.3 of the RFP, in the embedded document titled “Statement of Work:” Section B, “Software Implementation: Project Stage 2” under Phase #15 “Design” , delete the word “Hyperion” from 3rd column.

	2
	10/02/13
	10/03/13
	Per RFP Requirements Matrix/Budget Prep worksheet, Req.23, Decision Packages are a collection of revenues and expenditures that are related and impacted by a specific decision. What types of decisions and how many will the budget system need to handle? Please provide an example of the decision package.

	Decision packages (DP) are a way of aligning incremental budget information to the related purpose driving the budget request. DP can be a new program, policy issue, technical change, or external or internal causes driving the need for a change to the initialized budget.  

This is an area described in the RFP in section 2.6.2, item 2, as one of the key business process areas to be defined and improved under the project work. 

Currently the City uses Budget Issue Papers (BIPs) to categorize budget changes. These are assigned a number and tracked in the system. This is described in the Current State attachment included in the RFP. As an estimate, the current 2014 proposed budget has approximately 500 Budget Issues Papers (BIPS). Of these25% are technical changes such as rate or salary increases by department.
	

	3
	10/03/13
	10/04/13
	Will the City accept some level of software development to be conducted remotely? This will save considerable amounts of travel and living costs for the City.

	Yes
	

	4
	10/03/13
	
	There doesn’t appear to be anything in the T&C preventing non-citizens being assigned to the Project.  Will the City confirm that anyone with a legal right to work in the US (e.g. holders of a valid, non-immigrant work visa such as an H-1B, E-3 or L-1) may be assigned to the project?

	Pending

	

	5
	10/03/13
	10/04/13
	Would you please send me the bidder’s list at your earliest convenience?
	Embedded is the bidders list.
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		#

		Company

		Contact Name

		Email



		

		Business Technology Resources Group (BTRG)

		Kim Butterworth

		kbutterworth@btrgroup.com



		

		Mo’Mix

		Janice D’Aloia

		jdaloia@momixsolutions.com



		

		CarpeDatum Consulting Company

		Alma Garno

		agarno@carpedatuminc.com



		

		Sierra Systems Inc

		Denise Mills

		wassolutions@sierrasystems.com



		

		Robo Holdings, LLC

		Orobosa Obayagbona

		Orobosa Obayagbona [oobayagbona@roboholdings.com]



		

		Ciber Inc

		Betsy Loeff

		bloeff@ciber.com



		

		Panaroma Consulting

		Panorama Consulting Solutions

		info@panorama-consulting.com



		

		CGI Consulting

		Jeri Williams

		Jeri.williams@cgi.com



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		








